From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 2/6/2023 12:33:52 PM
Subject: Staff Responses - Park Board Council Orientation Jan 9, 2023

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the below table of staff responses to questions received at the Park Board Council Orientation on January 9, 2023.
Should you have any questions, please contact Donnie Rose, GM Park Board at Donnie.Rosa@vancouver.ca.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*mafk*“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxw(7mesh
(Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

From: Park Board GM's Office <pbgmo@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:04 PM

To: Jong, Teresa <Teresa.Jong@vancouver.ca>; PB Commissioners <PBCommissioners@vancouver.ca>

Cc: PB LT (Leadership Team) - DL Todd, Leila <Leila.Todd@vancouver.ca>; Embley, Erin
<Erin.Embley@vancouver.ca>; Gomes, Catarina <Catarina.Gomes@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Table of Council Questions and Staff Responses: Jan 9, 2023

Dear Commissioners & City Council,

In response to the questions posed at the January 9 Council Orientation presentation, staff have compiled the following



points for your information.

Council Questions - January 9 Council Orientation Presentation
Contact/Lead Links

Facilities/Amenities:
Can we share the Community Centre Leila Todd https://vancouver.ca/parks-recreation-culture/community-
Strategy including the facility condition centre-strategy.aspx
audit?

Do we have a water drinking fountain Leila Todd / GIS https://vancouver.ca/home-property-development/water-
plan and can we share it? team fountains.aspx

How many caretakers are in Leila Todd https://parkboardmeetings.vancouver.ca/files/MEMO-
fieldhouses? How are the other FieldhouseManagementStrategy-20220926.pdf
fieldhouses used?




SP Bike Lanes:

Do we track collisions that happened on | Emily Dunlop / N/A
the seawall prior to bike lanes vs. now Nalon Smith

and if yes can we see those stats?

Operations:

How many park rangers are there? Darren Peterson N/A

How many Park Ranger calls do we
receive? Include percentage responded
to and percentage not, see chart in the
park ranger model presentation
delivered to previous Board

Darren Peterson

https://parkboardmeetings.vancouver.ca/2021/20211018
/REPORT-ParkRangerServiceModel-Phase1ReportBack-

20211018.pdf

Will the Urban Forest strategy include Joe McLeod N/A
Street trees?

Sheltering in Parks

How many folks are generally sheltering | Darren Peterson N/A

in other parks across the city on any
given night?




Thank you,
Donnie

W Donnie Rosa| General Manager
m Vancouver Park Board | 2099 Beach Avenue
] t. 604.257.8448| donnie.rosa@vancouver.ca
BOARD OF PARKS
pronouns: they/them & she/hers

| am thankful to live, work, and play on the unceded, ancestral territories of the xYmabBk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwx\u817
_wu7mesh (Squamish), and sal@lwata?+ / seldl@vitulhTkleil-Waututh) nations.

The Park Board’s Mission is to provide, preserve, and advocate for parks and recreation services to benefit all people, communities, and the environment.





